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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Qi Qi <qiqi@yellowroadrangers.com>
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 11:12 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'BHAS - Eric Cheong'; 'BHAS - Marianne Song Ling'
Subject: RE: SMY 4250H-DOA: 3/9/2022 

Dear Veron,  
 
We confirmed $1647.52/-  
 
Thank you 
 
Best regards 
QIQI 
Mobile: 65598944 
 

     
 
Yellow Road Rangers Pte Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary  of BH Auto Services Pte Ltd. Yellow Bull is our 24hrs 
Roadside Assistance Phone App (1st in Singapore for all drivers). Like our FB page to find out more 
https://www.facebook.com/YellowRoadRangermain/  
 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2023 8:36 AM 
To: qiqi@yellowroadrangers.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: SMY 4250H-DOA: 3/9/2022  
 
Dear Qi Qi, 
 
 
“Without Prejudice” 
 
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $1647.52 with 3 days of repair, subject to their 
approval.  
 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
 


